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S . 14 wood 3treet,
’ SR Pittsburgh, Pa.,
Hey 4, 1925. -

. Bf. G. L.Parker, Distriet Epgineer,

U« S. Geological Survay,
Tacoma, Washington. '

Dear Mr. Parker: |
I aesire to_scinowledge with thenks the typewritten
portions of the 3kagit Flood Report that were Sransmitted with

Er. Calkin' & ]_Gttﬂl"g e
. I regret to say that I have no more of the report

ready for typing. Ny family (incluvding myself) had s protracted
siege of the influenza just after I asked you for some informa-
tion conoerning Bsker 3iver. Following the influonszs’ the child- .
ren had the messles, from which the last ome has just recovered.
Row it will be necessary 1o spend s weekx or ten days in the fielaqd,
bu:r% after thet I hope to get = great desl of work done on- the Re~ -

: ~ in my hydrographic studies for the West Pemn Power Com-
P8Oy, -1 have hed 8 chance $o go into mmeh more detail ther waa
generally possible for eny of us in the Survey. im s resnlt of
these studies, I have sbout come %0 the conelusion that for many
if not practically sall, of tha steep zloped streamy tho Survey
records for nsximum flood dischergs are too low, except whers they
ers baSed on discharge curves, the upper -extensions of which were
derived from srea and mean veloeity ourves. These under-astinstes
I consider to %e due in Soms cases to the use of French curves,

- which, at the high water end, have too Iittle =nd an improper cur-

vature for steep sloped stresms. In other sases, or supplementary
to the first ceme, I consider the trouble to he aue to- extending
the rating table by the continued use of the. lest diffarence de-
rived from the rating curve., In some cases; I beliove a contribu-
tary cause hes been the use of .2 or surface valocities with re~
duction coafficients to mesn velocitias based on mossurements made
at muoch lower stages, and conseguent coefficisnts thet sre too low.
lastly, I bellave thet in many cases no account hss been taken of
ths over-flow. thet ocours whan the banks have been topped. How-
over, in sllowing for such over-flow I believe there is more den~
ger of over-allowance than under-gllowsnee, due to the fact that
in meny cases thare is dead water, s largs coefficiont of rough-

figures for the main chsnnel.

‘nass, snd other factors tending to reduse the flow much balow the

1f you can do 8o, I would be interested im lsesrning what
effect the use of sres and mean velocity ocurves have on soms of
your discharge curves where the ares and mean veloeity curves have
not previsusly been drswn, and wheres .2 and » 8 measuremants have
not been mede close to the highest recorded flood stage. Possibly
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the Spokane River stations are goed exsmples 1f the 1894 flood
erest 1s known; also any stations on the Columblis River where the
gage is at or closa to the messuring section and the 1894 flood
erest is kpnown. inother station might be the Sneke Rivsr a2t Ri-
peria, However, 1 am under the impression that I put conmsiderably
more curvature into that diseharge curve before I left Tacoma.
The 1917 (?)} flood crest on the South fork of the Skykonish, bssed
on mean velocity and araa curves at the 1905 {?) measuring section,
might 21so be of value, and probably there are many other stations,
whera the gage is at the cable section #nd the banka do not over-
fiow, that would bes suitable for testing ount my hypnthaais. The
 Clzrks Pork at ¥etaline Falls, although not steep sloped, might be
an intasresting case bui for this curve. also, I believe.I put in or
indicated the possibility of more curveture before leaving Tacoma.
I have brought this feature up at this time beceunse I believe that
the Skagit River flood discharge at The Dyllss can better be deters
mined by an extension of the rating curve with the use of area snd
mean velocity curves hased on the highest convenlient .2 znd .3
depth measursments than by attempting extreme high flood measurements.
0f course, for this work s gage or refsrence point would be needad
at the cable aection. Possibly you already hava suech a plan in op~-

aration.

The highast flood messnrements made st The Ddalles should
- be used in checkingz up the coefficient of roughness that I nsed in
my slope calculstions. However, if I remember gorraectly, you mep-
tioned in =z previcus letter that this prodbadbly would bs dons. One
factor that should be romembered in this connection is that the
glope camnot be used for 500 feet or more balow The Delles. This
is due %o the reduction in velocity head in that stretch of the
river for high stagea. In faet, for extreme high astages there is
en upstream slope for soms dlstanee bglow The DImlles..

Yery truly yours,

James E. Stawort.
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